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DATE: November 20, 2019
TO: Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 6:30 p.m. Town Council Majority Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town
Coungil will be held as follows:

Tuesday, November 28, 2019
6:30 p.m.

Town Council Majority Office

" The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following
. issues:

* The pending property damage claim of the Town (brick wall damaged by motor vehicle
accident) against Providence Mutual;

s The pending Federal Court action known as Ramos, Administrator of the Estate of
Jose Maldonado v. Town of East Hartford, et al. Docket 3:16-CV-00166 (VLB);

» The pending Superior Court action known as Marisol Galarza v. Town of East Hartford,
et al., Docket No. HHD-CV-18-6097198-S;

» The pending Superior Court action known as Colleen Maniscalco v. Town of East
Hartford, et al., Docket No. HHD-CV-18-6098685-S.

« Contract between the Town of East Hartford and East Hartford Supervisors Union,
Local 818, Council 4, ASCME AFL-CIO

C: Mayor Leclerc
Linda Trzetziak, Finance Director
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel
Santiago Malave, Human Resources Director
Christine Sasen, Risk Manager



